VILLAGE OF MASSET AGENDA COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA
for

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
April 11, 2023

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 7:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER

The Village of Masset acknowledges the un-ceded traditional territory of the Haida
Nation on which this meeting is held.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Council Meeting Minutes March 13, 2023
Council Meeting Minutes March 27, 2023

PETITIONS AND DELEGATES

1. Terry Wallace

CORRESPONDENCE

C-1 2022 Annual Report for the Masset Market Collective Society

VERBAL REPORTS OF COUNCIL/CAO/CFO

BYLAWS

Bylaw No. 657, 2023 A bylaw to amend Masset Healthcare Committee Bylaw No
502, 1998

NEW BUSINESS

NB-1 Masset Volunteer Fire Department
NB-2 Penna Read Fill
NB-3 NDIT - MIEDS Operating Costs Application

PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD

Page 1 of 2



VILLAGE OF MASSET AGENDA COUNCIL MEETING

ADJOURNMENT

Page 2 of 2



Village of Masset Regular Council Meeting of March 13, 2023

Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held March 13, 2023 in the Council Chambers.

Present: Mayor: S. Disney
Councillors: J. Currie, T. Carty, B. Johnston, B. Pages
CAO: J. Humphries
CFO: J. Brown

CALL TO ORDER

The Village of Masset acknowledges the un-ceded traditional territory of the Haida
Nation on which this meeting is held.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Moved by Councillor Carty, seconded by Councilior Currie to adopt the agenda as
amended with the additions of NB-6 OMVC Letter of Support, NB-7 Roller Rink, NB-8

Northern Health Perks.
CARRIED

COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Council Meeting Minutes February 27, 2023

Moved by Councillor Pages, seconded by Councillor Carty that the February 27, 2023
Council meeting minutes be adopted as presented.

CARRIED

Public Hearing Minutes Singing Surf Liquor Licence

Moved by Councillor Pages, seconded by Councillor Currte that the Public Hearing
Singing Surf Liquor Licence minutes be adopted as presented.

CARRIED
Harbour Authority Committee Meeting Minutes January S, 2023

Moved by Councillor Johnston, seconded by Councillor Currie that the Harbour
Authority Committee Meeting Minutes of January 5, 2023 be endorsed.

CARRIED

Page 1 of 5



Village of Masset Regular Council Meeting of March 13, 2023

Healthcare Committee Meeting Minutes February 7, 2023

Moved by Councillor Pages, seconded by Councillor Johnston that the Healthcare
Committee Meeting Minutes of February 7, 2023 be endorsed.

CARRIED
MINUTES AND REPORTS OF OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

1. NCRD Board Highlights February 2023

Moved by Councillor Pages, seconded by Councillor Carty that the NCRD Board report
be received and filed.

CARRIED

2, Growing Communities Fund

Moved by Councillor Pages, seconded by Councillor Currie that the Growing
Communities Fund report be received and filed.

CARRIED

CORRESPONDENCE

C-1 BCSPCA

Moved by Councillor Pages, seconded by Councillor Carty that the correspondence from
BCSPCA be received and filed.

CARRIED

VERBAL REPORTS OF COUNCIL/CAO/CFO

Councillor Johnston attended Harbour Committee, Gwaii Trust Auditing and Arts Grants,
Healthcare Committee/NHA meetings, and met with Interim Site Supervisor for the
hospital.

Councillor Currie attended the Harbour Committee, Healthcare Committee/NHA
meetings, Recreation Committee meetings and reviewed an email from MIEDS.

Councillor Pages attended the Healthcare Committee/NHA meetings and a North Coast
Regional District meeting.

Councillor Carty attended the Recreation Committee, Harbour Committee, Healthcare
Committee/NHA meetings. He also attended the Renewable Energy Symposium.

Page 2 of 5



Village of Masset Regular Council Meeting of March 13, 2023

Jo-Ann Brown attended the Recreation Committee meeting and audit preparation.

Josh Humphries reported that there is a new plow truck for the airport, the work with Fort
Fraser on the VOM internet/computer has started. City West has installed internet in the
community hall and the Visitor’s Center. He attended the Recreation Committee,
Harbour Committee and Healthcare Committee/NHA meetings.

Mayor Disney met with Johanne Young and mayor from Daajing Giids, and with Matt
Stradiotti from North Arm. She also met with the Interim Site Supervisor from the
hospital and Julia Pemberton from NHA and talked to Terry Wallace regarding recreation

grants.

Moved by Councillor Currie, seconded by Councillor Pages that the verbal reports be
accepled as presented.

CARRIED

NEW BUSINESS

NB-1 Bulkley Valley District Hospital in Smithers Letter of Support

Moved by Councillor Pages, seconded by Councillor Johnston that a letter of support be
sent to the Province of British Columbia to approve the master plan submitted by the
North West Regional Hospital District for the replacement of the Bulkley Valley District
Hospital in Smithers.

CARRIED

NB-2 Masset Healthcare Committee Options

The Healthcare Committee would like to increase the committee members to include
Diana Grosse as well as members from the Old Massett Village Council and Port
Clements. The bylaw will have to be amended to allow for the additional members.

Moved by Councillor Pages, seconded by Councillor Johnston that staff amend the
Healthcare Committee Bylaw to increase the maximum number of member from six to
nine members.

CARRIED

Moved by Councillor Pages, seconded by Councillor Johnston that three individuals be
appointed to the Healthcare Committee once the bylaw is adopted.

CARRIED

NB-3 Signage for Fast Charger Station

Page 3 of 5



Village of Masset Regular Council Meeting of March 13, 2023

Josh Humphries reported that BC Hydro is working on the signage for the electric
charging station that will be installed in Masset. They have requested input from
Council as to whether or not they would like to include any artwork etc. on the other side

of the signage.

Moved by Councillor Pages, seconded by Councillor Currie that BC Hydro submit more
information and conceptual design options.

CARRIED

NB-4 Walk to Bring Shaylanna Home

Moved by Councillor Pages, seconded by Councillor Johnston donate two Village of
Masset T-shirts and one gift card to the Walk to Bring Shaylanna Home.

CARRIED

NB-5 Protocol Table Letter of Support

Moved by Councillor Carty, seconded by Councillor Currie that a letter of support be
provided to the Haida Gwaii Protocol Table for their Gwaii Trust application for 2023

funding in the amount of $35,000.00.

CARRIED

NB-6 OMVC Letter of Support

Moved by Councillor Currie, seconded by Councillor Pages that a letter of support be
sent to Gwaii Trust for the Old Masset Village Council woodworking shop project.

CARRIED
NB-7 Roller Rink

Councillor Johnston did a tour of the Roller Rink with Meghan Wallace to look at issues
with the condensation/residue from the roofing insulation in the building and complaints
of equipment not being stored properly. Some recommendations discussed were to
contact the company that put the insulation in to see if there were any ways to fix the
roof, get a building maintenance specialist to inspect the insulation issues and to set up a
meeting with representatives from the user groups to address the issues raised.

The roller rink was decided to be tabled until the next council meeting.

Page 4 of §



Village of Masset Regular Council Meeting of March 13, 2023

NB-8 Northern Health Perks

At the last Healthcare Committee meeting it was suggested that some incentive packages
be put together for the nurses and doctors that do come to work at the hospital. Some
suggestions discussed were:

1) Weight room FOBs

2) Information package/video

3) Golfing

4) OMVC cabins (when they are fixed)
5) On the updated website, have a page for people to put their own pictures etc. on it,

which would be monitored by VOM

ADJOURNMENT/TO CLOSED MEETING

Moved by Councillor Currie that the meeting be adjourned at 8:13 pm to a closed session.

Recording Secretary Mayor

Certified Correct, Administrator

Page 5 of 5



Village of Masset Regular Council Meeting of March 27, 2023

Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held March 27, 2023 in the Council Chambers.

Present: Mayor: S. Disney
Councillors: J. Currie, T. Carty, B. Johnston, B. Pages
CAO: J. Humphries

Not Present CFQO: J. Brown

CALL TO ORDER

The Village of Masset acknowledges the un-ceded traditional territory of the Haida
Nation on which this meeting is held.

The meeting was called to order at 7:12 pm.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Moved by Councillor Johnston, seconded by Councillor Currie to adopt the agenda as
amended with the addition of NB-11.

CARRIED

COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Council Meeting Minutes March 13, 2023
Tabled until next Council meeting as Councillor Carty’s verbal report was not recorded.

Public Hearing Minutes Development Variance Permit Application 1836, 1838
Balsam

Moved by Councillor Johnston, seconded by Councillor Currie that the Development
Variance Permit Application 1836, 1838 Balsam Public Hearing minutes be adopted as

presented.

CARRIED

CORRESPONDENCE

C-1  Ministry of Environment and Climate Strategy

Moved by Councillor Johnston, seconded by Councillor Currie that the new energy
action framework to cap emissions, and electrify the clean economy report be received

and filed.
CARRIED

Page | of 8



Village of Masset Regular Council Meeting of March 27, 2023

C-2  Ministry of Municipal Affairs Growing Communities Fund Grant

Moved by Councillor Currie, seconded by Councillor Johnston that the Growing
Communities Fund Grant information from the Ministry of Municipal Affairs is received

and filed.
CARRIED

VERBAL REPORTS OF COUNCIL/CAOQ/CFO

Councilor Johnston attended the Gwaii Trust audit meeting led by Humanity Financials.
Over the years Gwaii Trust has been getting help from Humanity Financials and Gordon
Bell to better understand market recovery. As of last meeting Gwaii Trust dashboard has
only 3 items in the red which is a complete reversal from two years ago. More checks and

balances are in place.

CAOQ

Attended the following meetings:

Visit from Dave Nieuwkerk of Aebi Schmidt regarding the new plow truck for the airport
Meeting with Assistant Deputy Minister Tara Faganello to talk about the approval of the
Cedar LNG project and also the new energy action framework to cap emissions

Met with MacCallum Law (Matt) GMDC

Meeting with Niisla Naay Healing House Society (Amanda Shibley) regarding childcare
Meeting with Emergency Services Department/GIK Manager Climate Adaptation
Coordination (Teri Kish)

Staffing:
Hired Co-op Student from Georgian College (Hyoone Lee) starts work at the airport May

1! until August 25"
Hired two local aircraft fuelers
Northern Development Internship Interviews and successful hire of Andalib Olee who

starts May 8" and in our office May 15

Projects:

Waiting on Transport Canada to approve POC (Solar Project)

Nav Canada sensor upgrade to happen in May 2023 - Ceilometer and Precipitation
Looking at heat pump quotes for old fire hall and village office

Water plant to upgrade a number of trades April 11

Built a gate for the gravel pit
Discussion with Small Craft Harbours regarding funding to repair the remaining portion

of the railing
There is a Delkatla Slough Harbour Authority public meeting scheduled for March 28" at

7:00 pm
Suggested April 12" for a Council-to-Council meeting

Page 2 of 8



Village of Masset Regular Council Meeting of March 27, 2023

Councillor Currie did not attend any meetings.
Councillor Carty attended the Walk to Bring Shaylanna Home.

Councillor Pages attended the North Coast Hospital District meeting—highlights where
the 2023 budget increase of 9% was approved to support new hospital development.
The procedure bylaws were reviewed and updated. The board developed a policy around

acknowledging the local First Nations.

Attended the North Coast Regional District meeting. A North Coast Mountain Bike
Association presentation discussed a new pump track in Prince Rupert.

They also scheduled a meeting with BC Ferries to discuss service on Haida Gwaii.

The committee also wrote a letter to the Province to approve the master plan for the new

Bulkley Valley Hospital in Smithers.
There was discussion about Tlell around veterinarian needs and if they could be

sustainable for the future.
Attended the Village of Masset Health Care Committee meeting, where a new member

was appointed.

Mayor Disney attended the VIRL meeting, where she gave a tour on zoom of the library
and its current condition. Delegates voted to pass the new budget. There should be some
announcements in the future. The committee advised that they would like to attend a
Council meeting and potentially request community funding for the new library.

The Mayor was invited by School District 50 to tour the high school with school trustees
and school staff to view the upgrades and discuss the amalgamation of the elementary
and high schools and plans to go on the subsequent tour in April as well as a School
Board meeting to get further information. An update should be coming soon on timelines.

Moved by Councillor Johnston, seconded by Councillor Currie, that the verbal reports be
accepted as presented.

CARRIED

BYLAWS

Bylaw No. 657 2023 A bylaw to Amend Masset Healthcare Committee Bylaw No 502
1998

Moved by Councillor Johnston, seconded by Councillor Currie, that Bylaw No. 657 be
read a first time.

CARRIED

Moved by Councillor Currie, seconded by Councillor Johnston that Bylaw No. 657 be
read a second time.

CARRIED

Page 3 of 8



Village of Masset Regular Council Meeting of March 27, 2023

Moved by Councillor Johnston, seconded by Councillor Currie, that Bylaw No. 657 be
read a third time.

CARRIED

NEW BUSINESS

NB-1 Development Variance Permit Application (Revised)
Mayor Disney invited the public to comment before the vote.

Stu Crawford 1872 Balsam, Masset, BC, VOT 1M0 discussed the following points from
the email sent on March 26, 2023.

The submitted Variance Application is for a much larger building than what was
originally approved by Village of Masset in July 2022

The Village of Masset gave approval for construction to begin at 1836/1838 Balsam in
July 2022. This was an error, as the proposed construction contravened the bylaws. It
could be interpreted that the VoM mislead the proponent into thinking that the building
that they had applied for was allowed. However, the building that was actually built, and
the new variance application, is much larger than what the VoM approved in July 2022.

1. The original VoM approval in July 2022, prior to construction starting, was to
reduce the front setback from the required 6 m to 3.53 m. The new variance being
requested is to further reduce front setback to only 0.99 m.

2. Similarly, the original approval was to reduce the side setback to 0.90 m, and the
new variance being requested further reduces it to 0.30 m.

3. The original VoM approval did not allow for any reduction of the rear setback
from the 9 m that is required in the bylaws. This is likely because the plans
submitted with the application were incorrect, and implied that the building would
be 9.1 m from the rear lot line. The new variance being requested reduces the rear

setback to 3.53 m.

The building at 1836/1838 Balsam is significantly over the maximum allowed lot
coverage, and is incorrectly reported in the Variance Application

The lot coverage on 1838 Balsam is significantly over 50%.

There is nothing in the bylaws that allows for a lot to be over the maximum lot coverage
just because the neighbouring lot is under. Although it is not stated in the variance
application, it appears although the proponent is assuming that the uncovered area on
1836 Balsam can be used to offset the extra development on 1838 Balsam. There are two
reasons why this is not possible with the current variance application:

Page 4 of 8



Village of Masset Regutar Council Meeting of March 27, 2023

1. If the uncovered area on 1836 Balsam is going to be used to offset the extra
development on 1838 Balsam, then a restrictive covenant would need to be placed
on 1836 Balsam to prevent any further development on that property. Otherwise
1836 Balsam could be further developed up to 33% lot coverage, and the
combined lot coverage would be significantly over the maximum.

2. The bylaws for maximum lot coverage are for each individual lot. It is not the
intent of the bylaws that a vacant lot in one location can allow for extra
development in another location. If this is going to be done for 1836 and 1838
Balsam, it would be a bylaw variance that would need to be specifically
considered by Council, weighing the need of such a variance against the possible
negative impacts.

The Variance Application provides insufficient details to approve a Bylaw Variance.

Any Bylaw Variance approved by Council is creating a new set of bylaws that the
building on this lot will be required to meet. The proposed building is much larger than
what would normally be approved for this location, so it is important to be clear on
exactly what is being approved. The Variance needs to be specific enough that it is clear
what is being approved, and whether or not any future construction meets this Variance.
There are numerous details that the Variance Application is missing, but two major
concerns are:

+ No building height is given in the Variance Application. The impact of making
the building much larger than what is allowed in the bylaws is very dependant on
the height of the building. The height of the building must be specified, it must be
considered when determining whether or not the Bylaw Variance should be
approved, and if the Variance is approved the building must stay below that
height.

« The plans provided with the Variance Application are incorrect. These plans have
numerous, very significant errors, which all serve to drastically under report the
actual size of the building. A Bylaw Variance cannot be based on plans that are
this internally inconsistent and filled with so many errors.

The setback distances and percent lot coverage submitted by the proponent should
be confirmed

The distances of the various setbacks and the total lot coverage were incorrect in the
proponent's application in July 2022 and in their subsequent letter in January 2023.
These numbers were all off by a significant amount, and all the errors were in the
direction that benefited the proponent.

The plans submitted with the Variance Application are still full of significant errors,
making it impossible to calculate the actual distances and lot coverage, but generally
implying that the building is significantly smaller than it actually is.

Page 5 of 8



Village of Masset Regular Council Meeting of March 27, 2023

The numbers in the current Variance Application have been adjusted significantly from
what was previously submitted. Hopefully this adjustment has corrected these numbers,
and they are now correct. However, these numbers are still significantly more in favour
of the proponent compared to what I get based on my best estimates. The proponent also
has a clear history of submitting incorrect numbers that are in their own favour.

[ think that it is important to check these numbers to ensure that they are correct.

Martin Lewis, 1660 Old Beach Road, Masset, BC, VOT MO also talked about the
measures we adopt as a community setting a precedent and that a building inspector
would be something to work towards.

Moved by Councillor Johnston, seconded by Councillor Pages, that the revised
Development Variance Permit Application be approved.

CARRIED

NB-2 Logo

Tabled until it is determined who created the proposed logo and if more examples can be
considered.

NB-3 Public Works Shop — Heating Upgrade

Moved by Councillor Johnston, seconded by Councillor Currie, to award Haida Gwaii
Heat Pumps the heating upgrade contract for the public works building.

CARRIED

NB-4 Delkatla Wildlife Sanctuary — Hazardous Debris Removal Quote

Moved by Councillor Carty, seconded by Councillor Currie that the discussion be tabled
and any decision be deferred until it can be determined whether DFO and/or Small
Craft Harbours can provide funding opportunities for the project. If funding is not
available more quotes will be required.

CARRIED

NB-5 Roller Rink

Moved by Councillor Currie, seconded by Councillor Carty that staff organize a meeting
with the user groups to discuss issues and possibly set up a commiittee to look at how to
operate the building.

CARRIED

Page 6 of 8



Village of Masset Regular Council Meeting of March 27, 2023

NB-6 UBCM - 2023 Emergency Operation Centers & Training Grant

Moved by Councillor Currie, seconded by Councillor Carty, that the Village of Masset
submit an application to UBCM Emergency Preparedness Fund to support the grant and
to cover the extra expenses that exceed the $30,000.00 cap in the amount of $4,000.00.

CARRIED

NB-7 Electrical Service Upgrade — Old Fire Hall

Moved by Councillor Carty, seconded by Councillor Johnston, to award Rushworth
Electrical Services the electrical service upgrade contract for the old fire hall.

CARRIED

NB-8 GMDC - AGM

Moved by Councillor Pages, seconded by Councillor Carty to approve the committee
appointments as designated, Sheri Disney, Barry Pages, Terry Carty and Jim Currie.

CARRIED

NB-9 School District 50 — Discussion on School Progress

Moved by Councillor Pages, seconded by Councillor Johnston, that a request be sent to
SD50 to attend a Council meeting and present an update on all the projects they are
working on.

CARRIED

NB-10 Masset Healthcare Committee Members

Moved by Councillor Johnston, seconded by Councillor Carty that the following new
members be added to the Healthcare Committee from the surrounding communities:

Port Clements — Maureen Bailey
Old Massett — Nicole MacGillivray

North Coast Regional District — Daniel Fish
CARRIED

NB-11 Gravel Request
Moved by Councillor Pages, seconded by Councillor Carty that the request by Masset

Services for 25 truckloads needed for the demolitton site at 1914 Harrison Avenue be
approved but the request for an additional 100 load stockpile be denied. The gate will be

Page 7 of 8



Village of Masset Regular Council Meeting of March 27, 2023
controlled by public works, and access will be between Monday and Friday 8:30 am -
4:00 pm. Payment will be required in advance.

CARRIED

PUBLIC COMMENT

Stu Crawford brought up the email points along with wanting to know where all this
information would be published. CAO confirmed that all minutes for the meeting could

be found on the village website.

ADJOURNMENT/TO CLOSED MEETING
Moved by Councillor Johnston the meeting be adjourned at 8:47 pm to a closed session.

CARRIED

Recording Secretary Mayor

Certified Correct, Administrator

Page 8 of 8



199(04d ay3 Jo 1ied se yJedaleys pauue|d e sey yarym “yied
941 S11S313]U1 JO U0I103s 3y ] "pala|dwod 193[oid Jald 01 Yied
941 4O UOI1I0d B 335 0] SINOY UBW J331UN|OA 01 ARPO] 343 WE |



ydedajeys 11asselp
P1O/13SSE|A B i0) S31ed0Ape
9WO0J3q PUB 33331 WOD
3u11931s e 91e3.d 03 Sul}jim we |

Pa33|dwod S|y} 995 0} Jayiagoy
SAOM UBD | OS5 UMO] B3 Yim
diysuoie|a. e yoj Supjooj we |

3jgenjea s| sy npe pue
YinoA Joj jaedaleys e 01 ssadde
uiney mou pue 3aualsadxa
Suipieoqgaieys aney |

Buoje sn yoeoo 03
IAINO PUE INOA 2Yi paau ||Im |

s109foud 3upiasuidua jedpiunw
AuBw UO payJom aney swil)
31ealld ysnouyl pue ainpadoud
pue Asljod ui sausiadxa aney
Op | Inq ‘s1d=lo.d jeddiunw
uo sjeuolissasold 30U We |




1iods Ayyesay
pue 9jes jowo.d 03 sai3l|1De) 31834I UERD 1N

HOods Wouj saunful 31euiwi|d JaA3U [[1M NOA . g s
1N220 s SR

Ajp1gnopun [jim Aunful 1eys juiod ay3 oy
paleioliaisp sey 3| "21340U02 pue juswaned L
843 JO UO{}IpPUOI 3Y) 01 anp Sulpieoqaleys o e IR
049z sajowoid UMo3 Ul UoIIeNns JUaLIN) :

saunfs nedaiorsey

saln(ul _ v s sgan
S3aonNpaJ pieOgaleys 0] eale 9jes e mc_>mI L _ 2
Y- 3

e e~ N T Dt o \.H
‘BupAs pue ‘Bulisjooss ‘Buneys Jajjol L
Se yons syods [enplaipul ul abebus o} 9jdoad BunoA ino oy soeds D EXXXXXN| gy :
3|qISS800k pUE 8jES B 3pIAcid pue Allunwwod 1no Jyauaq Ajesld o — =
PINOM >ied s1exs e jo UOHIPPE 84 'YINoA Uno Joj aunjonsseyul s g e g o1
leuoctealdal ul Buiyoe| s1 UM} N0 ‘MoU jie am Sy AUNLULUOD [[BLUS mU _n_¢<0nm.r<v_m _ mn_m__5|OI

no u sedajeys [edioiunu e jo uopeaso ay) Buisodo.d we | E

¢d350d0¥dd ONIFE S| LVYHM




'AJUNWIWOD INO Ul 3|GISIA pUB 3|qISS3IJ. dIoW
way3 upjew ‘syiods asay) Joy adeds paredipap

e apinc.d pinom yied aieys v ‘adeds uado Aue
1sowe ul pue Juswdinba jewiulw Ym padnoeid
9q ued Jey) s1iods [je aie ulua300ds pue ‘BuldAd
‘Buiieys ‘Ayianoe [eaisAyd ug a8esua o1 ajdoad
3unoA 1o} Aem 31qIss320e puUe 3|GIX34 3I0W B IBJ0
syods {enpialpul ‘syuods weal ayijun ‘Allunwwo?
INO ul sjI0ds |enplAlpul JO Juawdo|anap

93} 93e4N02Ud p|nom yied 31e%S B UISA03UO|A

Bl o e E S e —




'S21qQoY pue sisaualut J1ay) poddns pue anjea am eyl a|doad

3unoA uno moys ued am ‘yied a1eys e Suizessd Ag -suiods Jiayy adoeld

01 saoeds 3ulod|am pue ajes Suipuly saBua|ieyd 3.y pue pazijeulsiew
US40 3Je 51910035 pue ‘$35)|2AD ‘S191e)S "UMO] UNo Ul 3jdoad SunoA oy
duiduojaq pue AJUNWWOD JO 3SUIS B 333U PINOM yied 338X @ ‘UOIIPPE U

1ISSY NV

SNO¥IONVA 3DVdS 34VS | iredins |

SSTIMY1 ONINSIAOQD-13S [ ivsor s |
IAMDVALIVNDN - o 3ALDVALIY [0 o 2on
AYVNOISTIDX3 - e - JAISMIDNI

JIOWIN : - FIVISSIIOV

A@lvios! - - QIZNVEINID

anol 13100

QNI - - NOUVDO1 Ol 3NDINN

AUVIOdWAL - ININVYWEId
QlUYONMEVINd - - 313WINOD

QIDMISH - - onend

‘10N AV SHAVHILYAS JYV SHAVIIYIS



"ANUNWIWOd JNO Ul YIMols J1Iou0Ia

- 9le|NWIIS pue s3sSaUISNq |eJ0| JNo
e e 0} nNUdAaJ |euollippe Ul Sulig pjnom siy |
. | . _ ‘s1lods 419y3 as130ead 03 9oeds paulejulew
_ -[|om pue ajes e 4o} Suoo| 3Je oym SUMO]

13410 WoJj SI0NSIA JoeI11e ued am “yaed
a1eys e Suneaud Ag -s8uimoj|oy Juediugis
Yim suiods Suimous yijoq ate SuipAd
,__”__,m..mc“mm;monmumv_m "UMO] INO 10} S}JaUdq

FRIEH

ILWOUODD 9ABY pinom yJed aieys
g



FWRID 304 1INOVW V LON SI XAVIILVIS

o Bursto,g 00| ypodaong co

wind poomAyd jo proysaiy| OEL mounoswe ASION 68 P9 PUCERRAIT) 109
»woh [ogmocy ‘G soopino ‘wod Burrsod “a1} INOU PIOYENTH DY

J3M0|Q #OU5 "GO nou A [puuoN Qs Buuoey pool 1o proysanyl ‘gL

SONIVIE 138D30 FJOVHIAY ¥IHLIO IWOS WV JIH LXUNOD 804

Punoibinid 0 50 40U, SO oG S YOKDYS O JEURAQ) SIGEP CQ Of PG UABMING o (spuub sy
PPl RRE0 10 © Butling G B §o Puncs aui OGO ‘TAGDSP |2 04 £ PO PO (IR0 1) PP SWOS WO SPUNCS DY inq
iﬂsi..ﬂﬂ.i%gjggusiﬁﬁiaziio § 40 Jane oG frp
YL 1007 W PRI 0 AN 34} AQ PADAPUC) Sk SHDAS IROU DSOS SARLAGIICO ISOW PUD ISHOD 94 10 Su0)

3sioN

WSIA WO LOuahiiauws Jo)dsoy jo APArs (ST1F) Aeaing avopiBang
Asnlup Jucn29gg (408 a5} woBsILWOD) ARJOS ENPAL JNWNSUCY) '$f) [OAUUD AT UO Posog
40y $9M(||)304 SPIAGID APDOLID SOY3 IS0 DU SBNIANID —(jOg
~OC) pUD yCIEANEDg T s AoETRs 5| BupIDOgIDYY
‘UCIIRELIOD A)NDE KNPy UnSUo) ST M o4 Bupunsoy

Aajes

(Bso Dudls :Aymoying 02uBuUIELY Sismmag J0f QULGHI) Wy UDG] OOSY Heod Bl s
pun “spunurBioyd ‘smod pud sprey ARG Jgand Suysnes oo esu 4uD TETS AEqDY SiAvy
ioU Op SRS PEPUNQIBURN 8 SETEMS) A4)jEEN) O JDR) 1)) LDY FTEAS: USJD CIGSUFGL)
.i—guﬁ.ia&-sgghifsggaft{g
Qg Su 048 seatsd DIDP i PUD WP EOY SII0YD PO 10T JpBy) JEN PUDESIBRUN
HEPIDOGMONE ‘SN[ AUDLs D JFH AGIIYDH Sy MDD jau 1eap yodaoyt o Buppng

Aupiqen

SUOI13dadU0DSI|A UOWWO)



"UOI3BIBPISUOI JNOA 40J NOA yuey|

"UMO] N0 S0} SHJBUIY
J1WOoU0I3 aAey pue ‘Ajlunwwod pue SuiSuolaq
O asuas e ajead ‘AjJunwilod Jno ul suods
[enpiaipul Jo Juawdojaaap ay} a8esnodua ‘YyInoA
Jno 10} 3deds [eUONEIIDDI B)qISSIIIE pUB I)eS

B apIno4d pInom 3f "ANuUNWWo? Jno Joj yied aieys

e Jo} {esodoud siy1 Jap1suod 03 noA agin Aj8uoss |




9911lWWO0I ay3 0} uoneluNWWOod
uinial pue suolisanb pue ssaidoid uo paeoq ayi Jo 1534 3yl YiIm
91E2/UNWIWOI pue 33HWWO0I 3Ul4331S 3Y3 UIof 03 JSQUIBL [IPUNOD Y/ «

1911UM Juel3 Sy — UOSpPNH Apuy JO pasu Ul 3q |[IM I «

109(0ud Jald 03 Jed ay1 uo SujoegAssid
—$$920.d |eaoudde ayy pue pue| ‘(spuny Sunsixa pue Suium
Juesd) uipuny 1oy wayl uisn pue ae||IA Y3 apIs Suoje SUDIOAN e

103loud
3yl yum peaye ogd sn 13| 01 pseoquo si 33e||iA Yl 18yl Aes 01 N0, UY

iNOA W04} paau am 1eyp\



January 14, 2022

To: Village of Masset Mayor and Council

Re: 2022 Annual Report for the Masset Market Collective Society

The Masset Market would like to thank the Village of Masset for all their assistance and continuing
support of the Market.

In 2022 we had 33 regular vendors and about a dozen one or two time vendors. This marks the largest
number of regular vendors since the Market began.

With the support of the Village of Masset we secured CERIP funding in 2022 in the amount of $50,473
and have begun the work to complete all the work that is included under this grant. In addition we
received funding from BC Farmers Market Association which allowed us to buy 4 rolling lockable tables,
three large propane heaters and to refinish a kiosk that had been donated to us by the Village of Masset
so that it could be used as a food vendor kiosk during the summer. Finally HSEDS secured a Business
Facade and matching Gwaii Trust Funding and had a mural created and erected on the side of their
building facing the market which showcases Haida Culture and food gathering themes. The mural was a
joint effort between well known muralist Thomas Arnatt and Haida artist Josh Davidson.

We finished 2022 on a high note with an evening Christmas Market which was well attended. We also
ended the year with a positive bottom line of $1437.15.

Volunteers are the lifeblood of this Society but we could not have moved forward this easily without the
ongoing support of the staff and Council of the Village of Masset.

Respectfully submitted by:
Kim Mushynsky = Volunteer

Masset Market Collective Society



VILLAGE OF MASSET

BYLAW NO. 657 2023

A bylaw to amend Masset Health Care Committee Bylaw No. 502, 1998

WHEREAS Council enacted a By-law to establish the Masset Health Care
Committee, being By-law No. 502, 1998; and

WHEREAS By-law 649, 2021 amends By-law No. 502, 1998 as to membership
and;

WHEREAS Council wishes to revise the committee membership to include a
member from Old Massett Village Council, the Village of Port Clements and the

NCRD Area D;

NOW THEREFORE the Council for the Village of Masset, in open meeting
assembled, enacts as follows:

1. Section 3 of By-law 502 is amended to now read:
The committee shall be comprised of nine (9) members, including one each from
Old Massett Village Council, the Village of Port Clements and the NCRD Area D;
appointed at a duly constituted Council meeting.

2. Section 9 of By-law 502 is amended to now read:
A quorum for regular and special meetings of the Committee shall be five (5)
members, one (1) of whom shall be the chair or vice-chair.

3. Bylaw No. 649, 1998 to amend bylaw 502 is hereby repealed.
This bylaw may be cited as Masset Health Care Committee Amended Bylaw No.
657, 2023.
READ A FIRST TIME THIS 27™ DAY OF MARCH 2023.
READ A SECOND TIME THIS 27™ DAY OF MARCH 2023.
READ A THIRD TIME THIS 27™ DAY OF MARCH 2023.

RECONSIDERED AND ADOPTED THIS 11% DAY OF APRIL 2023.



Chief Administration Officer Mayor

Certified a true copy of “Masset Health Care Committee Amended By-iaw No. 657,
2023",

Chief Administration Officer



YMasseT$

Masset Volunteer Fire Department

PO Box 321 (1686 Main Street)

Masset, BC VOT 1M0
Phone (250) 626-3334

Mayor, Council & Chief Administrative Officer,

To Whom It May Concern:

This is to advise you of my intent to formally tender my resignation as Fire Chief effective as soon as you are
able to accept it after April 1, 2023. | am proposing to you that Jevan Gowler be appointed Fire Chief as my
replacement. He has my fult confidence that he will continue to operate the Masset Volunteer Fire Department

in a professional and exemplary manner

Jevan and | have agreed that | will support him as his Deputy Fire Chief going forward. Both Andrew Hudson
and John Thorgeirson are continuing as Captains and Training Officers, they are doing great work in that posi-

tion.
Thank you for all your support during my time as Fire Chief,

Sincerely, /’
2B VT

Sylvan Daugert



From: Will Murphy <northbeachtreecare@gmail.com>
Sent: March 31, 2023 5:41 PM

To: Cap@masset.ca
Subject: Request for fill

Hi again Josh,

| would like to formalize my request for 10 loads of fill to my property at 2037 Penna rd. | would like to
construct a covered space to store a bucket truck for my tree service. | currently do not have enough
space to expand my business. | have attached photos of my lot to show how little is filled, and what it

looks like.

| have no problem with the price of $50/load. | work with Louis Pages regularly.

Thanks!

Will Murphy
ISA Certified Arborist
250-814-5708



& ¥ \\ o -
Lt







Lianne treeanier

From: cao@masset.ca

Sent: April 3, 2023 9:50 AM

To: ‘Lianne Tripanier'

Subject: FW: NDIT application for 2023 MIEDS operating expenses

Attachments: Village of Masset Economic Development Capacity Building 2023 _ Northern

Development Online Funding Application.pdf

Please add to the agenda

Joshua Humphries

Chief Administrative Officer

Village of Masset | Box 68, Masset BC, VOT 1MO

T: 250.626.3995 | F: 250.626.3968 | email: cao@masset.ca

Wings. Waves. Wilderness — www.massethc.com

From: Andrew Hudson <andrew@gohaidagwaii.ca>

Sent: March 31, 2023 11:40 AM

To: Joshua Humphries <cao@masset.ca>

Subject: NDIT application for 2023 MIEDS operating expenses

Hi Josh,

Attached below is an application for the $50,000 NDIT grant that funds MIEDS' annual operating expenses. The
application is largely unchanged from previous years.

After speaking with staff in Daajing Giids and Port Clements, | realize this application should go to council for a formal
motion of support even though that is not required by NDIT because it is likely required by village policy. And while
MIEDS is overseen by a board of directors made of village councillors and regional district reps, it's actually the local

governments and not the society that applies.

That's my mistake — | prepared these based on last year's applications, and | don't have any of the 2022 council
resolutions in my files because they aren't part of the NDIT package. If council decides not to go ahead with the
application at the April 11 meeting, there will be time to rescind it. The other local governments will do the same.

Best,
Andrew

Andrew Hudson

Grant writer, Misty [sles Economic Development Society (MIEDS)
250-626-9150

MIEDS.ca | GoHaidaGwaii.ca | LoveHaidaGwaii.com

Facebook GEmisty isles ec dev Instgram @ gohadigwan hgloussim




Village of Masset Economic Development Capacity Building 2023 @&

Step 6. Review & Submit

APPLICATION PROCESS
aastsp)iiApplicantiinformation APPLICANT INFORMATION
+ Step 2. Goals
Local Government Name
/" Step 1. Wages

Village of Masset
W Step 4. Activities

« 5up 3. Confirmation Primary Contact Name
Stap 6. Review & Submit loshua Humphries
Emadl
A\ PLEASE NOTE:

cao@masset.ca

You must complete the entire step and proceed
to the next step for all changes to ba saved In
the system. Please keap in mind that partially
completed steps will be lost if you leave the

page.

Intake Period [ Andrew Hudson
Nov 1, 2023 - Mar 31, 2024 Lowgavist

Positlon / Tite

Chief administrative officer

Phone Number

2506263995



Email Phone Number

cao@masset.ca 2506263995

GOALS

Provide an overview of the economic development goals your community is
focused on this year.

The Village of Masset, together with the Village of Port
Clements, the Village of Daajing Giids and the North Coast
Regional District, incorporated the non-profit Misty Isles
Economic Development Society (MIEDS) in 2008 to provide
economic development services on Haida Gwaii.

In 2023, MIEDS' economic development goals include
promoting small businesses on Haida Gwaii through the Love
Haida Gwaii campaign; promoting Haida Gwaii tourism
through the Go Haida Gwaii campaign and This Is Haida Gwaii
trip planner; promoting and continuing to recruit new artist
and artisan vendors to the Shop Haida Gwaii e-commerce
platform; and working towards the creation of a Haida Gwaii
Community Forest.

Along with these ongoing campaigns, MIEDS will continue to
provide grant-writing assistance to local non-profit groups and
collaborate on projects as needed with its four founding local
governments, local visitor information centres, the Gwaalagaa
Naay Corporation in Skidegate, the Old Massett Economic
Development Corporation, the Hecate Strait Employment
Development Society, and the local business-development
office of Haida Gwaii Community Futures.

Strategic Plan Document

Village of Masset Integrated Official Community Plan (2017).pdf



ACTIVITY 1

Name of Activity

MIEDS Operational Expenses 2023

Activity Start Date Activity Completion Date

Jan 1, 2023 Dec 31, 2023

Provide a description of the activity

Love Haida Gwaii

MIEDS witl boost Love Haida Gwaii participation and awareness
through initiatives such as Plaid Friday, the Love Haida Gwaii
Holiday Passport, and the Love Haida Gwaii trade show.

Go Haida Gwaii

MIEDS continues to promote tourism on Haida Gwaii through
the recently upgraded Go Haida Gwaii website, social media
channels, and the Kaats'ii Hla/This Is Haida Gwaii magazine.
Shop Haida Gwaii

MIEDS will continue to recruit new vendors and promote Shop
Haida Gwaii, a new e-commerce platform for Haida Gwaii
artists, artisans, and vendors of all kinds who are aiming to sell
products and services off-island.

Haida Gwaii Community Forest

MIEDS will continue working toward a community forest
agreement on Haida Gwaii.

What are the expected outcomes of the activity?

Love Haida Gwaii
MIEDS will grow the number of businesses listed on the Love

Haida Gwaii website, providing a much-needed platform for
small businesses and individuals who don’t have the capacity to
create their own social media/marketing materials. We plan to
move the Love Haida Gwaii directory onto the Go Haida Gwaii
website towards the end of 2023 as the stand-alone Love Haida
Gwaii program is dissolved.

Tourism Marketing

MIEDS will help increase tourism visits to Haida Gwaii and grow
the audience for our various online and print marketing
campaigns.

Shan Haida Gwaii



wrEneps b sesane s wEaeds

We aim to recruit a total of 50 vendors to the Shop Haida Gwaii
platform by the end of 2023.

Haida Gwaii Community Forest

MIEDS will continue to meet with provincial officials and the
Council of the Haida Nation regarding a potential offer of a
Haida Gwaii Community Forest agreement.

Lead Contact Name Position / Title

Chantal Bacchus Acting executive director /
Tourism and economic
development manager

Email Phone Number
chantal@gohaidagwaii.ca 2505598050

Expense Item Amount Vendor
MIEDS $50,000.00 Misty Isles
Operational Economic
Expenses Development

Society
Quote

MIEDS Budget 2023.pdf

APPLICATION CONFIRMATION

I have read and understand the Economic Development Capacity Building
Application Guide including the eligible and ineligibie costs.

I confirm that the information in this application is accurate and complete,



including attachments.

| agree that once funding is approved, any change to the project proposal
will require prior approval of Northern Development Initiative Trust
(Northern Development).

I understand that the information provided in this application may be
accessible under the Freedom of Information (FOI} Act.

I authorize Northern Development to make enquiries, collect and share
information with such persons, firms, corporations, federal and provincial
government agencies/departments and non-profit organizations, as
Northern Development deems necessary for decision, administration, and
monitoring purposes for this project.

4

| agree that information provided in this application form may be shared
with the appropriate regional advisory committee(s), board of directors,

and consultants.

| agree to submit reporting materials as required by Northern
Development, and where required, financial accounting for evaluation of
the activity funded by Northern Development.

i approved for economic development capacity building funding, our
organization agrees to submit a report by February 28 of the following
year using Northern Development’s reporting form and provide the
required attachments. After May 31, no additional reporting
documentation will be accepted.

| understand that this application will not be approved until reporting on
the prior year has been received and processed by Northern Development.

Name (organization signing Position / Title
authority)

Chief administrative officer
Joshua Humphries

A\ PLEASE NOTE:

Once an application has been submitted to Northern Development, it cannot be edited or
revised. Please contact us if you require any changes.



